
                     
        
      
                                 

 
 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE  
 
 
DATE:  March 31, 2023  
 
TO:  Members of City Council 
  Mayor Annette M. Blackwell 
  Directors, Chiefs, Department Heads 
   
FROM:  Council President Ron Jackson  
 
RE:  April 5, 2023  Regular Meeting of Council  
 
In accordance with Article VII, Section 3, of the Charter of the City of Maple Heights and Section 220.01(a) 
of the Maple Heights Codified Ordinances, a Regular Meeting of Council will be held on Wednesday, 
April 5, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. at the Maple Heights Senior Center, 15901 Libby Road, Maple Heights, Ohio, 
with a Public Hearing starting at 6:00 p.m. and the Caucus Meeting starting at 6:30 p.m. 

   
Per CDC and Cuyahoga County Board of Health Covid Guidelines, masks are now optional for all 
individuals attending public meetings.  
 
 
Members of the public may access the meeting via ZOOM by the following methods:  
 
 
By computer, tablet or smartphone:  
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82998845504?pwd=bGwzMFNNOE81L3VBRFhQeDh5R1hrZz09 
 
and entering        Meeting ID:    829 9884 5504    and   Passcode:  227212 
 
 
                                   
By telephone: 
 

1. Dial 1-312-626-6799 
 

2. Enter Meeting ID:   829 9884 5504    and   Passcode:  227212 
 
 


